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MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA

1 February 2017

Coroner's Court'of Victoria
65 Kavanagh Street,
.Southbank Vic 3006

Dear Sir/Madam
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Investigation into the death of Robert J Anstice

Thank you for providing the Municipal Association of Victoria with a copy of the investigation
into the death of Robert J Anstice. The investigation highlights concerns about illegal
building work and fire safety and is of relevance to both the'planning and building
enforcement functions of councils. We have distributed the findings to our member councils
and asked them to consider this issue in the carrymg out of their planning and building

enforcement functions.

Should you have any queries about this matter, please contact Michelle Croughan, Manager
of Planning and Building on 9667 5541 or at mcroughan@mav.asn.au.

Yours sincerely

RO CE
CEO




